
TINICUM ISLAND ROAD RELOCATION PROJECT
CM/I SERVICES

ADDENDUM 1 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. RFP Section II. Scope of Work - Will all plans and specifications be complete at award?

Plans and specifications will be provided to the selected CM/I consultant upon contract award.

2. RFP Section II. Scope of Work - Will the Designer be reviewing submittals and RFIs?

The designer will be available to review as necessary, but it is anticipated that most standard
submittals and RFI’s will be reviewed by the selected CM/I consultant.

3. RFP Section V. Proposals F. Anticipated project schedule, including milestones and key
completion dates - Is the project schedule referring to the construction schedule or construction
management/construction inspection services schedule?

This section refers to the CM/I services schedule.

4. Will plans and specs be available to review or download prior to the proposal due
date?

Plans and specifications will be provided to the selected CM/I consultant upon contract award.

5. Has a Schedule been developed by the designer that you can share?

See the attached preliminary schedule. Although the schedule is somewhat outdated, the
construction start date can be assumed to be April 15, 2022, and durations and milestones can
be adjusted accordingly for purposes of preparing this proposal.

6. Have the buildings that appear on the Schematic Site plan been removed? If not, what is the
timing for their removal?

The buildings have been demolished, with some structural slabs and pile supported foundations
remaining that will be partially removed during construction.
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NOTICE-TO PROCEED Key:

MOBILIZATION Critical Activities Traffic Stages

PHASE 1 Non-Critical Activities

MPT - Stage 1

 E&S / Demo / Clean & Grub / Strip Topsoil

Basin C / Embankment for Pre-Load   

Install Drainage Blanket / Wick Drains / Geo
 

Settlement

Swales / Temp. Culverts / By-Pass System

Utility Relocations
 

Embankment for Pre-Load

Install Drainage Blanket / Wick Drains / Geo

Settlement

 Swales / Temp. Culverts / By-Pass System

PHASE 2

MPT - Stage 1

Stormwater Drainage and Culverts

F/G, Subbase & U-Drain

Curb and Pave (Base, Binder and Wear Coarses)

Lighting, Guiderail, Striping, etc…

Complete and Stabilize Basins

 MPT - Stage 2A

 Remove Median and Temp Pave - Tinicum

 MPT - Stage 2B

Remove Median and Temp Pave - Hog Island

 MPT - Stage 3A

Reconstr. Tinicum (WB) & Connector

 MPT - Stage 3B

Reconstruct NB Connection Rd & WB Tinicum

 MPT - Stage 3C 

 Construct EB Shoulder H.I.& NB Tinicum

 MPT - Stage 4

 Construct Island on Tinicum Rd.

PHASE 3

 Wetland Mitigation

PUNCHLIST

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION  

FINAL COMPLETION

2022

Aug Sep Oct Nov DecJun July

20 2021

Dec Apr May Jun Jul Aug SeptFebJan Oct Nov MayMar Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Plant Establishment Period

SOUTH HALF

NORTH HALF

December 2022

12 Months

December 2023

2023

Jan Feb Oct Nov Dec


